

**MINUTES FROM THE MEETING OF THE
SILSDEN YOUTH COUNCIL**

10/03/2003

COMMENCED 18.40

CONCLUDED 19.00

Present Youth Cllrs MATTY, BEN, GABBY, JAMES, JOANNA, HANNAH
Councillor Mags Croft.

1. Litter pick Bradley Road discussed, agreed to meet at Bradley Road, 10 30am
6th April to finish bottom Bradley Road
2. Financial update by Gabby
3. Members agreed to donate £50 to SRC
4. Grand Depart James suggested he can arrange the marking out of motif on
rugby pitch with help of his Dad.
5. Recruitment, when we hold our raffle/awareness day at the Co-Op, can we
also do a name the teddy competition too. All agreed yes to this.
6. AOB

Next Meeting 08/04/14 at 18.30pm

Being no further business the chair closed the meeting at 19.20

Kevin Boocock.....

Chair

Signed as true **xxxxx**